From: Sylvia Lam
To: Hung Le
Cc: Sylvia Lam
Subject: FW: Coordination for 1840-EX-CN-2023
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:02:50 AM
Attachments: 1840-EX-CN-2023.RTF

338344.pdf

338346.pdf

338347.pdf

338348.pdf

338349.pdf

338350.pdf

Hung,

SB/SLD has reviewed the subject requests and has a number of concerns/comments/questions:
Prior to GRANT being issue, we will need the following information:

() Operation in the 6.425-6.525 GHz (U-NII-6) and 6.875-7.125 GHz (U-NI1-8) bands is limited to
indoor locations. Please remove the 6.425-6.525 GHz and 6.875-7.125 GHz bands from 5925-7125
MHz in FCC Form 442.

() Please confirm the antenna gain of fixed Cambium networks ePMP 4600 (AP/base station) and
fixed Cambium networks EPMP Force 4625 (CPE) is 6 dBi. If it is yes, please amend the power &
ERP from 4W N/A to 1000mW/1W & 2.43W ERP in FCC Form 442. See below:
Antenna Gain output power Maximum EIRP

6dBi  1000mW/1W/30dBm/0dBW  2.43W ERP/4 watts/36 dBm/6dBW

() If the antenna gain is not 6 dBi, please provide the antenna gain (dBi) for 2 fixed Cambium
networks ePMP 4600 (AP/base station) and 50 fixed Cambium networks EPMP Force 4625 (CPE).

Thanks,
Sylvia

From: Hung Le <Hung.Le@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Sylvia Lam
<Sylvia.Lam@fcc.gov>; Joseph Hill <Joseph.Hill@fcc.gov>

Cc: Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Stephen Buenzow (CTR) <Stephen.Buenzow.CTR@fcc.gov>;
ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: Coordination for 1840-EX-CN-2023

Please see the attached for coordination. Please respond by COB 01/15/2024.
Thank you,
Hung Le
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



NAME OF APPLICANT:		Personal Network Computing, Inc.



COORDINATION NUMBER:	1840-EX-CN-2023



DATE REFERRED:		12/14/2023		



______________________________________________________________________________



COORDINATED WITH:



_______SB_____________				____________________



_______WTB_____________				____________________



____________________				____________________



____________________				____________________



RETURN TO:			Hung Le, MS 1300 E1

				Experimental Licensing Branch

				Office of Engineering and Technology



** Any comments must be received by this office within 30 days of the above date; thereafter, it 

will be considered that there are no objections toward authorization.



Particulars of Operation:

Callsign:   WO2XLA



Service:  XT







Napa,NAPA,CA- NL 38-19-36; WL 122-07-21



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



5925-7125 MHz		FX		160MD7D		4W (Output Power)		960.00000000







Fairfield,SOLANO,CA- NL 38-18-12; WL 122-10-06



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



5925-7125 MHz		FX		160MD7D		4W (Output Power)		960.00000000







Justification/Remarks:



Testing available equipment across the UNII-5 band for the potential delivery of enhanced fixed wireless broadband services.




Exhibit B - Deployment Parameters

» Company Name: PNC Inc. dba Valley Internet

* FRN # 0018500694

* Form 442 file: 1840-EX-CN-2023; confirmation EL949995
* Month, Year: Submitted December 7, 2023

The current stage of the experimental trial proposes operation from two (2) sites. Each location
will deploy directional antennas which will transmit on the 5925-7125 MHz band. Radio will be
locked to operate only in UNII-5 (5.925-6.425 GHz) and UNII-7 (6.525-6.875 GHz). Specific
parameters of the proposed operation are detailed below:

Site 1

* Location address: Okell Hill, Napa, California 94558

» Coordinates GPS coordinates of the tower: 38.326780,-122.122443

» Beamwidth in degrees at half point: 90

* Beam tilt installed antenna tilt: 1.5

* Orientation details (in horizontal plane center of each antenna in degrees): South to South
East (170 degrees)

* Overall height above ground: 4 meters

* Elevation of ground at the antenna site: 1000

* Distance to nearest aircraft landing:

1. 9.3 miles = Nut Tree Airport, 301 County Airport Rd, Vacaville, CA 95688 (38.375354,
-121.959572)

2. 9.8 miles = Capell Valley Airport, Napa, CA 94558 (38.461947,-122.194562)

3. 10.4 miles = Travis AF Base, Fairfield, Ca (38.262542,-121.945964)

* List of any natural information or existing man-made structures (hills, towers, water tanks, etc.)
Mounted on Network Shed

Additional information required:

* Frequency range: 5925-7125 MHz
« Station class: FX

* Maximum EiRP: 4.0W

* Mean peak: P

* Frequency tolerance: 960 Hz

» Emission designator:

80 MHz BW: 80M0OD7D

160 MHz BW: 160M0OD7D

* Modulating signal: OFDM
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Mankas{Corner

Green Valley.

“ .

Imagery Date: 2/16/2022 lat 38.228685° lon -122.108258° elev

Site 2

» Location address: 1700 Twin Sisters Rd, Fairfield California 95534

» Coordinates GPS coordinates of the tower: 38.303462, -122.168478

» Beamwidth in degrees at half point: 90

* Beam tilt installed antenna tilt: -2.5 to 4

* Orientation details (in horizontal plane center of each antenna in degrees: East to South East
(114 degrees)

* Overall height above ground: 4 meters

* Elevation of ground at the antenna site: 2000





* Distance to nearest aircraft landing: 8.34 miles = Napa County Airport, Napa, CA 94558
(38.219363,-122.274314)

* List of any natural information or existing man-made structures (hills, towers, water tanks, etc.)
25ft tower

Additional information required:

* Frequency range: 5925-7125 MHz
« Station class: FX

* Maximum EiRP: 4.0W

* Mean peak: P

* Frequency tolerance: 960 Hz

* Emission designator:

80 MHz BW: 80M0OD7D

160 MHz BW: 160M0OD7D

* Modulating signal: OFDM
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Green Valley.

Rockville

San Francisco Bay National Estuarine/Reseal

End Users

Additionally, the trial will deploy up to 50 end users located within a 7 mile radius of the fixed
locations, with a maximum EiRP 4.0W.

Sites 1 & 2 combined to show coverage area:-

Mankas{Corner

Green Valley.

Rockville






Exhibit A - Description of Experimental Program

» Company Name: PNC Inc. dba Valley Internet
* FRN # 0018500694

* Form 442: EL949995

* Month, Year: Submitted December 2, 2023

In the recent 6 GHz Report & Order, the Commission designated additional spectrum for
unlicensed operations, envisioning its use for “new innovative technologies and services that will
advance the Commission's goal of making broadband connectivity available to all Americans,
especially those in rural and underserved areas.” Unlicensed Use of the 6 GHz Band, 35 FCC
Rcd 3852, 3853 (2020).

Through this application for an experimental license, PNC Inc. dba Valley Internet seeks to
advance these goals by testing available equipment across the UNII-5 band for the potential
delivery of enhanced fixed wireless broadband services.

The experimental operations will involve field deployment and testing of Cambium Networks 6
GHz radio technology on 2 towers (located at 38.32678,-122.122443 referred to internally as
‘GV03’ and 38.30358, -122.168588 referred to internally as ‘GV06’) at rural sites serving Suisun
Valley, Mankas Corner to Grapevine Lane, Gordon Valley and SE Fairfield in Solano County,
California. These operations will evaluate the greater throughput capabilities available in these
bands using 80/160 MHz channels. The program will also use up to 50 remote units at customer
locations.

PNC Inc. dba Valley Internet’s data collection program will operate without causing harmful
interference to incumbent users. PNC Inc. dba Valley Internet will work with any nearby licensed
incumbents that it identifies, based on information provided in the FCC’s databases, to ensure
that its operations will avoid any harmful impact on such existing users
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Base Station Diagram

Call Sign:  GV06 East Tower

Location: 1700 Twin Sisters Rd
Fairfield, CA 94534
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